

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Ben Dawson [dawson@hatdaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2007 11:34 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Eric Small
Subject: Re: Short Line Technologies, LLC

Behnam Ghaffari:

Thanks. I actually don't believe that we filed the modification. Eric, can you take care of this or should I do it when I return?

Ben

Behnam Ghaffari wrote:

> Your regular 2-year application was granted on July 5, 2007 and the
> new modification application is requesting for a Nationwide license
> for the same band.
> In any case, please make sure the fee is paid by Sep 17, otherwise
> your application may subject to dismissal.

>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Ben Dawson [mailto:dawson@hatdaw.com]
> Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2007 10:58 AM
> To: Behnam Ghaffari
> Cc: Eric Small
> Subject: Re: Short Line Technologies, LLC
>
> Behnam Ghaffari
>
> I though that one had been granted. But I am quite certain the filing
> fee was paid. Unfortunately, I am not in my office this morning as I'm
> leaving for the IBC Conference in Amsterdam in an hour. I will return
> on Thursday the 13th and will review my file and see if I can turn up
> the fee filing printout.
>
> Thanks very much for clarifying this for me.
>
> Ben Dawson
>
>
>
>

> Behnam Ghaffari wrote:

>
>> Mr. Dawson,
>>
>> Your name, phone number and email address is shown on the following
>> application No. 0025-EX-ML-2007 and Call Sign No. WE2XCI,* Short Line
>> Technologies, LLC,* as the point of contact. If so please let me know
>> so I can provide you with the additional information.

>>
>> Ben Ghaffari
>> Office of Engineering and Technology
>> Federal Communications Commission
>> Experimental Licensing Branch
>>
>>
>>
>>

>> <<0025-EX-ML-2007.pdf>>
>>
>> *** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***
>>
>>